

San Angelo Football Officials' Association
Monday, June 30, 2008
Board Meeting Minutes – Approved 7/7/2008

Board Members Present: Eddie Long, Bradley Petty, Michael Purcell, Dan Robertson, Miller Walker, and Scott Westmoreland

Board Members Absent: Oscar Martinez and Toot Tomerlin

Guests Present: Coy Gober, Jim Monroe, and Tracy Braziel

Mr. Walker called the meeting to order at 5:43 p.m. at the ASU Center for Human Performance Conference Room.

The agenda was distributed and reviewed.

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and approved as written.

Standing Committee Reports – NA

New Business:

Standing Committees

- Hospitality Committee – NA

Financial Report

- Mr. Robertson reviewed the financial statement.
 - As of today's date, the SAFOA has \$7,875.23 in its account with no outstanding payments.

On-the-Field Clinic

- Mr. Long discussed that clinicians will need to be secured for the clinic. Mr. Long suggested the following clinicians: Walker/Minton – Referee; Wilson/Holland – Umpire; Gober/Martinez – Wings; A. Jones/Higgins – Back Judge; Robertson/Petty – New Officials. Clinicians will be finalized next month. Following that, all clinicians will meet on July 28 and August 4 to discuss the agenda. (OPEN)

Game Assignments

- Mr. Petty submitted the following to the Board:
 - I. Scratches – None as of now
 - II. Crew Chief Selection
 - A. Lakeview and Central will select the crew chiefs for each of their home games. Then, the crew chiefs selected for the games will select their crews from the lottery. (OPEN)

Current Game Assignments

- Mr. Petty stated that the current game assignments are:

- 11-Man All-Star Game – Walker (R) for second half on 7/29/08 in San Antonio.(CLOSED)

Mr. Doug McCutchen's Request for Timers

- Mr. Petty reported that Mr. McCutchen requested that all clock operators for all levels be officials from the association. Mr. Petty indicated to Mr. McCutchen that several individuals have been keeping the clock for the varsity games for numerous years. Mr. McCutchen stated that he preferred that they be officials. Mr. Petty indicated that his only concern is that some weeks we need all officials to work on the field. Mr. McCutchen indicated that he wanted Mr. Petty to contact him in August to determine if this is an option. (OPEN)

Equipment Vendor Attending Aug. 4 Membership Meeting

- Mr. Petty reported that Ms. Connie Pardue from Officials Gear Outlet wants to attend the August 4 membership meeting to sell officials' equipment. Her company is in Stanton. (CLOSED)

New Members

- NA

Membership Agenda

- Welcome (MW)
- Video Breakdown (EL)
- State Meeting Info (BP)
- Applications/Chapter Policies (BP)
- Dues Collection (DR)
- Photographs (BP)
- Zebra-Ware (BP)

Additional Comments

- Mr. Walker inquired about Mr. Jacob Blair's membership status. Mr. Petty stated that Mr. Blair indicated that he would be unable to attend many membership meetings due to travel restrictions. Mr. Long suggested that Mr. Blair attend the Permian Basin Chapter meetings, which would satisfy our membership meeting requirements. The Board agreed. Mr. Petty would contact the Mr. Blair and the Mr. Hart, PB Secretary, for this request. (CLOSED)

Mr. Long moved to adjourn. Mr. Purcell seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Bradley Petty
SAFOA Secretary